Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Laura A. Abrams <ClerkofBoard@HamiltonCountyNY.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 3:42 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: FW: Foil: State Aid for District Attorney Salary
Attachments: FOIL Request-DA.pdf

Below please find the response from the Hamilton County Treasurer’s Office regarding your FOIL request dated August
8, 2016.

LawraA. Abrams, Clerk

Hamiltonw County Boawrd of Supervisory
102 County View Dr.

PO Box 205

Lake Pleasant, NY 12108

PH:518-548-6651
FAX: 518-548-7608

From: Cindy Parslow [mailto:deputytreas@hamiltoncountyny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Laura Abrams <clerkofboard@hamiltoncountyny.gov>
Subject: Foil: State Aid for District Attorney Salary

To Elena Sassower, Director, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA):
This email is in response to your FOIL Request that Hamilton County received on Monday, August 8, 2016.

Hamilton County has never requested, nor has Hamilton County ever received, any State Aid Funds pursuant
to County Law 700.10 and 700.11, in the years spanning from 2005-2007. It's county population in the 2010
census was only 4,836.

Respectfully submitted,
&ka{y 8 Farstow

Cindy S. Parslow

Deputy County Treasurer

Hamilton County Treasurer’s Office
PO Box 206

Lake Pleasant, NY 12108

Phone: (518)-548-7911

Fax: (518)-548-4519
deputytreas@hamiltoncountyny.gov




